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Email: lawyers@quarantineinquiry.vic.gov.au 
 
 
 
Mr Will Yates 
Office of Solicitors Assisting 
Board of Inquiry into the COVID-19 
Hotel Quarantine Program 
 
 

Dear Mr Yates 
 
Board of Inquiry into the COVID-19 Hotel Quarantine Program 
Our client: Chief Commissioner of Police (CCP) 
 
We refer to your letter dated 8 October 2020. 

In order to ensure that all potentially relevant information will be available to the Board, Victoria Police has 
conducted exhaustive enquiries and searches for the purposes of the preparation of its and former CCP 
Ashton’s responses to each of the Board’s notices to produce.   

On that basis, we are instructed to respond to the Board’s questions as follows: 

1 (i) Does any relevant police member know who made the decision to engage private security 
contractors in the hotel quarantine program? 

No.   

(ii) If so, please provide all relevant details including who holds that knowledge, how they came 
to be in possession of that knowledge, who made the decision to engage private security 
contractors and the circumstances in which that decision came to be made.  

Not applicable. 

(iii) If not, please provide any information that may assist the Board in determining who made 
the decision to engage private security contractors in the hotel quarantine program.  

Victoria Police has no such information to provide. 

(iv) Does any relevant police member know who contacted or may have contacted Mr Ashton 
between 1:16pm and 1:32pm on 27 March 2020?  

If so:  

1. who made that contact or may have made that contact; and  

2. what was said or may have been said? 

No, other than what has been disclosed in the media today.   
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2 Copies of any correspondence with Telstra relating to the request for Mr Ashton’s incoming 
telephone records or, if such documents do not exist, the following information to be included in the 
abovementioned letter: 

(a) How, when, by whom and in what terms was the request made of Telstra?  

(b) How, when, by whom and in what terms was the response from Telstra provided? 

Victoria Police made verbal requests to Telstra. On 1 September 2020, a Victoria Police lawyer 
contacted Telstra’s law enforcement section to request records for the mobile phone used by former 
CCP Ashton as of 27 March 2020.  The lawyer was informed at that time that Telstra could not 
provide those records to Victoria Police other than for the purposes of an investigation of an offence.  
Victoria Police understands that this information was referable to sections 178 to 180 of the 
Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979.   

Also on 1 September 2020, a manager in Victoria Police’s Business Support team contacted 
Telstra’s Telecommunications and Purchasing and Management Strategy Client Services Help Desk 
by phone and asked what data would be available via billing transactions.  The manager was 
advised that no numbers external to Victoria Police would be available via billing data due to relevant 
legislation.  

 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
Peter Cash 
Partner and Head of Office 
Norton Rose Fulbright Australia 
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Email: lawyers@quarantineinquiry.vic.gov.au 
 
 
 
Mr Will Yates 
Office of Solicitors Assisting 
Board of Inquiry into the COVID-19 
Hotel Quarantine Program 
 
 

Dear Mr Yates 
 
Board of Inquiry into the COVID-19 Hotel Quarantine Program 
Our client: Chief Commissioner of Police (CCP) 
 
We refer to your letter dated 31 October 2020 and the enclosed NTP-171. 

We confirm our advice to Ms Ellyard that, to our client’s knowledge, formal minutes of the COVID-19 Police 
Commissioners Forum meetings held prior to 28 March 2020 were not taken. 

In accordance with NTP-171, the CCP produces the following documents: 

1 VPOL.0034.0001.0005  Graham Ashton diary note of 22 March 2020 Police Commissioners Forum 
meeting. 

2 VPOL.0034.0001.0008 Rick Nugent diary note of (part of) VicPol Command Teams meeting on 22 
March 2020 (at which Graham Ashton briefed the Deputy Commissioners 
on the 22 March 2020 Police Commissioners Forum meeting). 

3 VPOL.0034.0001.0010 Shane Patton diary note of (part of) VicPol Command Teams meeting on 22 
March 2020 (at which Graham Ashton briefed the Deputy Commissioners 
on the 22 March 2020 Police Commissioners Forum meeting). 

4 VPOL.0034.0001.0007  Graham Ashton diary note of 24 March 2020 Police Commissioners Forum 
meeting.  

5 VPOL.0034.0001.0006  Graham Ashton diary note of 25 March 2020 Police Commissioners Forum 
meeting.  

6 VPOL.0034.0001.0001  Shane Patton diary notes of: 

(i) briefing from Graham Ashton on 26 March 2020 (prior to 26 March 
2020 Police Commissioners Forum meeting); 

(ii) 26 March 2020 Police Commissioners Forum meeting; and 

VPOL.0035.0001.0003



7 November 2020 

APAC-#115305431-v2 2 

(iii) subsequent Teams meeting (at which he debriefed with Graham
Ashton on the 26 March 2020 Police Commissioners Forum
meeting).

Finally, we note Ms Ellyard’s confirmation that production of documents of the nature listed above was not 
required by any NTP previously served on the CCP.   

Yours faithfully 

Peter Cash 
Partner and Head of Office 
Norton Rose Fulbright Australia 
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Data Type Data Source UTC Timestamp A Party Local Time B Party Local Time Duration (Seconds) A Party Formatted Number B Party Formatted Number R Party Formatted Number

1 Voice

35

36 Voice AXEGSM Originating 2020-03-27 02:03:06 UTC 2020-03-27 13:03:06 +11:00  252  Reece Kershaw  Graham Ashton

38 Voice AXEGSM Terminating 2020-03-27 02:03:06 UTC 2020-03-27 13:03:06 +11:00  252  Reece Kershaw  Graham Ashton

39 Voice AXEGSM Terminating 2020-03-27 02:17:53 UTC 2020-03-27 13:17:53 +11:00  136  Chris Eccles  Graham Ashton

42 Voice CIMS VoLTE 2020-03-27 02:17:54 UTC 2020-03-27 13:17:54 +11:00  135  Chris Eccles  Graham Ashton

63 Voice AXEGSM Originating 2020-03-27 05:23:34 UTC 2020-03-27 16:23:34 +11:00  43  Shane Patton  Graham Ashton

65 Voice AXEGSM Terminating 2020-03-27 05:23:34 UTC 2020-03-27 16:23:34 +11:00  43  Shane Patton  Graham Ashton
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82 Voice AXEGSM Originating 2020-03-27 06:15:09 UTC 2020-03-27 17:15:09 +11:00  115  Andrew Crisp  Graham Ashton

84 Voice AXEGSM Terminating 2020-03-27 06:15:09 UTC 2020-03-27 17:15:09 +11:00  115  Andrew Crisp  Graham Ashton

89 Voice AXEGSM Originating 2020-03-27 06:48:31 UTC 2020-03-27 17:48:31 +11:00  119  Shane Patton  Graham Ashton

91 Voice AXEGSM Terminating 2020-03-27 06:48:31 UTC 2020-03-27 17:48:31 +11:00  119  Shane Patton  Graham Ashton

93 Voice AXEGSM Originating 2020-03-27 06:52:04 UTC 2020-03-27 17:52:04 +11:00  304  Shane Patton  Graham Ashton

95 Voice AXEGSM Terminating 2020-03-27 06:52:04 UTC 2020-03-27 17:52:04 +11:00  305  Shane Patton  Graham Ashton
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